FILED 12/30/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 13809-2020
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

3 Public Service Commission

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 30, 2020
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist III, Division of Engineering W e LA

RE: Docket No. 20200238-WU — Application for certificate to operate water utility in
Marion County by Citra Highlands Water System LLC.

Please file the attached email correspondence to Marshall Hash, dated December 30, 2020,
"Citra Highlands notice approval," in the above mentioned docket file.

MW/jp

Attachment



From: Melinda Watts <Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 11:47 AM

To: marshall@hash.com

Cc: Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>; Joann Parsons <jparsons@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: Docket No. 20200238-WU, Citra Highlands notice approval

Marshall,
This email will serve as staff's approval of the notice submitted to the docket file in Document

No. 13624-2020, and I will have this email filed in the docket file. Please let me know if you
have any questions.
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